










































































AUG 11 1975

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 11, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN

THRU: JACK MAR

FROM: CHARLES(XZEPPERT, JR d
SUBJECT: White House Brandy Cellar

Tony Coelho, A/A to Rep. Bernie Sisk has been approached by the California
Brandy Producers Association to see if the brandy producers can provide a
brandy cellar for the White House.

Coelho says that Rep. Sisk was instrumental in having the White House wine
cellar installed during the Johnson Administration and that is the reason he
was approached by the brandy producers. The California brandy producers
will be in Washington, D, C, sometime during the month of September and
would like to discuss the possibilities with the appropriate individual here
at the White House,

I would like to have your guidance on whether a discussion of this matter with
the brandy producers should be encouraged.

cc: Friedersdorf
L.oen
Loeffler
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October 20, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. FORD

FROM CLEM GONGER /Zrces”

As you can imagine, I was shocked by Maxine Cheshire's
column in the Washington POST Sunday, October 19 regarding
your official portraits. I was called a week ago by Mrs. Cheshire
who knew that Mr. Ulbricht was coming to Washington with the
two new standard size portraits, which I confirmed. She then
inquired what would happen to the larger portrait of yourself
now hanging on the Second Floor. At this point I explained that
in my opinion every President and every First Lady needs at
least three official portraits - one for the White House, one for
the Presidential Library, and the third for an institution in their
home state. Also, that many Presidents and First Ladies have
had even more than three portraits so there would always be a
place for a good portrait. I explained that the larger portrait had
been ordered before you came to the White House, and that it was
my understanding that it was to be used in the Executive Office
Building in the Vice President's Office where the ceilings are
even higher than in the White House. At no time did I criticize
any portrait in any way. In my opinion, portraits are very personal
things and must be approved by the subject and that no one else
should comment on them until they are officially approved.

I always indicate on my tours of the White House with donors
etc. as well as in my lectures that I hope that future First Ladies
and Presidents will have standard size portraits because spaces
for portraits in the White House will become more limited as the
years go by.

Many of the very large portraits of the Presidents and
First Liadies made in the 19th century are hanging in the White House
but we have at least four in storage because there isn't space.
We have lent two to the National Portrait Gallery where we had
duplicates. The very large portraits now in the White House hang
in the corridors and foyers, not in the important public rooms.

»




I did not discuss this matter any further with Mrs, Cheshjre
as I felt that I should not comment on them in any way until you and
the President had made your own selections. Where Mrs. Cheshire
got her opinions about 'tensions'' or my being ''stubborn'', I do not
know. From my point of view this is not so. I feel that every
President and every First Lady must be satisfied with their own
portraits. I would recommend to them standard size portraits
for historical longevity. After I leave the White House, I cannot
assure that future curators would hang all the large portraits
whereas I feel that a place could always be found for standard size
portraits over the next hundred years.

If you and your family wish the large portrait to be the
official White House portrait of course it can be. All I have to
know is your decision. We will then make the recommendation to
the White House Historical Assodation as they also approve technically
and pay for the portraits. Only for safety sake do I want you and
the President to be absolutely sure which of several portraits you
may wish to hang permanently in the White House. I will do my best
to insure that it has a proper location as long as I am here.




THE WHITE HOUSE Ij
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WASHINGTON

October 23, 1975 y
MEMORANDUM FOR: CHARLES LEPPER'_I‘
.:‘ ‘,
FROM: PHILIP BUCHEN ! 4 f,tl % )
SUBJECT: White House Brandy Cellar

In view of the lack of need for the brandy cellar and State's
reluctance to accept this gift, I recommend that we
graciously decline the California Brandy Producers
Association offer of a brandy cellar.
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October 23, 1975 ;”
MEMORANDUM FOR: CHARLES LEPPERT
FROM: PHILIP BUCHEN !4 j’}l % 3
SUBJECT: White House Brandy Cellar

In view of the lack of need for the brandy cellar and State's
reluctance to accept this gift, I recommend that we
graciously decline the California Brandy Producers
Association offer of a brandy cellar.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 9, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP BUCHEN

THRU: MAX L. FRLEDERSDORFM-& .
VERN LOEN {/ (-

FROM: CHARLES LEPPERT, JR. @gﬂ

SUBJECT: White House Brandy Cellar

Referring to the matter of the White House accepting brandy from
the California Brandy Producers Association, Rex Scouten advises
per copy of his memo attached, that the State Department nor the
White House has need for a brandy cellar. Rex Scouten says that
the White House would be willing to cooperate if we deem it very
important.

At the present time, the White House has a room set aside for the
storing of wine, with racks and shelves, and the room is kept at
the proper temperature for such storage.

I have discussed the matter with Tony Coehlo, Administrative
Assistant to Rep. Bernie Sisk. He advised that the Association
wanted to present bottles of domestic brandy, in much the same
manner as the Wine Association has been doing for the White House
since the Johnson Administration, to be served in lieu of imported
wine or brandy at official functions.

Your memo to me of August 22, 1975 suggested that I get back to
you on a response as to whether or not we should advise Rep. Sisk

that the White House has no need for a brandy cellar.

Enclosure




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Septenper 19, 1975

Memorandum for: Charles Leppert, Jr.

From: Rex Scoute@
S

S

Subject: White House’fBrandy Cellar
Have finally had a response from State.

State, as is the case here, has practically no requirement
for Brandy. They have no practical need for a Brandy Cellar.

We are in the same position as State but would be willing
to cooperate if you deem it terribly important.
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WHITE HOUSE HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

5026 New Executive Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20506
(202) 737-8292

November 4, 1975

Mr. Philip W. Buchen

Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Buchen:

There are enclosed complimentary copies of the 1lst edition of
The First Ladies and of the 5th edition of The Living White
House published by this Association in cooperation with the
National Geographic Society. They are being sent to you with
the approval of the Association's Board of Directors.

Sincerely,

Moty ) 2l s
Hilfory A. Tolson
Exgcutive Director

Enclosures -



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

pate 1] 7/78

TO: Sllfr/tfy t

- FROM: BARRY ROTH

ACTION:

Approval/Signature

Comments/Recommendations

For Your Information

REMARKS:
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MEMORANDUM //
THE WHITE HOUSE Z} 4 }
WASHINGTON é/ﬁ

October 30, 1975

Memorandum for: Philip Buchen

From: Rex Scouten 4 é’&aX

I seek approval to accept as a gift to the White House
the roses described in the attached letter from Roses,
Incorporated.

Roses, Incorporated is a non-profit research and educa-
tion trade association whose main purpose is to promote the
use of roses,

The Association has currently 406 members represent-
ing the United States and Canada. There are an estimated
306 commercial rose growers in the United States and 202 of
them belong to Roses, Incorporated.

With current prices, we estimate the value of the gift
to be approximately $2, 500, 00 per year.,

We have accepted gift flowers from many sources in the
past. As we have a very fine relationship with growers of
different flowers as well as with the Floral wire services,
we feel the subject gift and those made in the past were the
result of wanting to do something for the White House. We
have never had a problem of misusing the gift for advertising
purposes nor have any special favors been asked of us.,



INCORPORATED Commerciol, Kose Growens Association

JAMES C. KRONE, Executive Vice President
1152 HASLETT ROAD

HASLETT, MICHIGAN 48840

AC 517-339-9544

October 21, 1975

Mr. Rusty Young

White House Florist

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Rusty:

A short time ago our Roses, Incorporated's President, Mr.
Tom Andre, Andre Greenhouses, Southampton, Pennsylvania,
called to our attention that you were having difficulty in
obtaining adequate numbers of roses to cover various White
House requirements.

This matter was discussed at our Board of Governors' meeting
in San Diego, California. The board, working in concert
with the membership, has unanimously agreed that it would

in order for the association to provide to you for White
House use a complimentary box of roses on a weekly basis.

Currently, President Andre is already shipping a box of roses
to you each week through Paul's Wholesale in Washington, D.C.

This will be followed by other members of the association to
provide you with a dependable supply of roses for decorations
and special uses.

As we go through the year, you will be receiving roses from
various parts of the country, and of course, from different
growers. If possible, we will set up an advance register of
growers who will be supplying you with roses so it can be in
your hands and on file with Dennis Paul in the event you need
to contact the growers.

Needless to say, we sincerely appreciate your interest in
our product. We feel confident that these roses will be
put to excellent use through your capable hands.

At any time we can be of assistance regarding roses, or if

a shipment should fail to show up, etc., we ask that you
immediately contact our office in Haslett so we can follow

up on it accordingly. é?‘rﬁn?\\
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Mr. Young 2 10/21/75

As a rule, the roses will shipped to you each Tuesday for
arrival in Washington on Wednesday of each week.

If you should have any questions, please don't hesitate to
contact us.

Cordially yours,

ROSES INCORPORATED

ames C. Krone
Executive Vice President

JCK:tk
cc: Mr. Thomas J. Andre
- ‘Mr. Charles Haley - - — - - S
Mr. Denis Celleghin
Mr. Lindley Mann





